Concepte of lllinois Inc

2300 W Main St

SUITE A

Marion, IL 62959

Phone # 618-997-5050
Fax #

618-438-5205

Name/Address

Mr. Kevin Wilson
Franklin County Clerk
PO BOX 607

Benton, IL 62812

ap@ceillinois.com
www.ceillinois.com

Proposals/Estimates are good for 15 Days. .l

2/23/2023

5063072

Account #

FRANKLINO1

BYz

) nr.‘

Monitor , ASUS ProArt Display PA248QV 24.1" WUXGA
(1920 x 1200) IpS, DisplayPort HDMI D-Sub, Calman
Verified, Eye Cdre, Anti-glare, Tilt Pivot Swivel Height

Adjustable

RE: For Clerks Office to match the ones you have

o
Monitor, 27" Full HD LED LCD 16:9 - Black - 1920 x 1080 -
16.7 Million Colors - 400 Nit Maximum - DVI/ HDM}
[DisplayPort. Height adjustment, swivel, tilt and pivot. Black

with speakers.

RE: For Election Office - We can no longer get the same
monitors you have , so we will put those two on one desk,

and the two new ones on the other.

295.00

315.00

1,475.00

630.00

Due to the nature of the industry - Prices and Availability are subject to change.

Total
| Tota

$2,105.00
_J

Building Trust One Customer at a Time.
Professional Network Support for Tomorrow's World - Today!

Signature

Info@ceillnois.com

www.ceillinois.com




Beth Cunningham

From: Simone McCarty <simone@ceillinois.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:09 PM

To: bcunningham@franklincountyil.org

Subject: Estimate 5063072 from Concepte of lllinois, Inc.
Attachments: Est_5063072_from_Concepte_of_lllinois_Inc_17324.pdf
Dear Beth,

Please review the attached estimate.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Due to the computer industry: Prices and Availability are prices subject to change.
We look forward to working with you.

Concepte of illinois, Inc.

618-438-5005

simone@ceillinois.com
www.ceillinois.com



